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DATE: April 5, 2012 AL - ED'
w :
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk IE ‘_:: :g
x ¢
FROM: Avy Smi'gl? Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation = (Cp)
RE: Docket No. 110042-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee

County by Pine Ridﬁe Management Corporation

On Apnl 5, 2012, the Utility e-mailed the attached letter indicating it would like to withdraw its

applicatien for aﬁaﬁm Please incorporate the attached letter into the docket
file #nd close this Docket No. 110042-WS-
T

Ol o oo nm
Y5 2

N2

SOPTMONT EMERR T

02075 &FR-S5=

FPSC-COMI4ISSION CLERK




SUNDSTROM, | 766 NORTHSUN DRIVE
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, Lip LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

Attorneys | Counselors

PHONE (407) 830-6331
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www.sfflaw.com

April 5, 2012

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 110042-WS; Staff-Assisted Rate Case for Pine Ridge Management
Corporation in Okeechobee County
Qur File No.: 46024.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

This will serve as Pine Ridge Management Corporation’s notice of withdrawing its
Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in the above-referenced docket.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to give

me a call.
Very truly your.
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/mp

ce: Ms. Avy Smith, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Virginia Gadsden (via e-mail)
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